Legistar: 220226

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: July 22™ 2022 (COW) (B of T)Date: August 18% 2022
TITLE: Immobilization Ordinance Amendment

SUBMITTED BY: Deputy Chief Joseph Grage, Police Department

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Modification of Vehicle Immobilization Ordinance Sections 72.04 and 72.06

The amendment to the sections of ordinance would change the deposit required to remove a
immobilization device from $15 per unpaid citation to 25% of the unpaid citation balance. It would also
bring post immobilization hearing deposit fees up to the police department’s current costs. Additionally,
post immobilization hearings would be conducted at the next administrative hearing date instead of with
48 hours.

All of the above changes will increase the operational efficiency of the vehicle immobilization program.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X 7 Date pa /
Village Manager X WL. Date 'Z/ Z/d?/ 22
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




